From "M ke Carroll <mke.carroll @ollierseng.conm" <mike.carroll @ollierseng.con>
To: Jenni fer

Bcc: jennifer. kroese@hrsd. org
Dat e: 2024- 06- 03 22: 53
Subj ect : RE: MSBA/ Whi t man- Hanson RSD — Wit man M ddl e School Project Fundi ng Agreenent

Attachnents: o mage001. png = nmage002. png

That would be great.

The only other thing may be if you can confirm if we will have a quarum?
Thanks,

Mike

A Michael Carroll Ill, MCPPO

Colliers Project Leaders
mike.carroll@collierseng.com

Mobile: 781 844-0098

cplusa.com

From: Jennifer Kroese <jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 10:29 AM

To: Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>

Cc: Fred (frederick) M. Small (fred@redflagdealer.com) <fred@redflagdealer.com>; Shirley NG
<shirley.ng@collierseng.com>; Harani Kumaresh <harani.kumaresh@collierseng.com>; Jeffrey Szymaniak
(jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org) <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>

Subject: Re: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD — Whitman Middle School Project Funding Agreement

This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi Mike,

Thank you. | will get this posted today. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Jen

On Mon, Jun 3, 2024 at 10:22 AM Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com> wrote:

Good morning Jen,

| just talked to Fred and he is good to go with the agenda below.

Please be sure to add the link to the agenda also.

Pledge of Allegiance
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